
See attached handout from Jeanne Clinton:
From: "Clinton, Jeanne" <jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov> _______
To: "Don Arambula/SCE/EIX" <Don.Arambula@sce.com>, < ABesa@semprautilities.com>.I Redacted 
<JYamagata@semprautilities.com>, <LGomez@semprautilities.com>, <Michael.Hoover@sce.com>, 
<Michelle.Thomas@sce.com>, "Skala, Pete" <pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Baker, Simon" 
<simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov>, <SRRd@pge.com>, Redacted
<zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov>_____
Cc: <BGolenia@semprautilities.com>, Redacted 
<Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com>
Date: 03/02/2011 01:49 PM
Subject: Hand-out for 2011 ED / IOU COORDINATION CALL (1st Wednesday of the Month) (Mar 2 02:00 PM 
PST)

"Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G."

, <Glenn.Comia@sce.com>,

Please see attached file. I will explain and discuss in our call shortly. «data_state-bldg- 
ee.xls>>

Jeanne

(See attachedfile: data state-bldg-ee.xls)

3/2/11 gc

***REVISED SCHEDULE - 1st Wednesday of the month
(previously 2nd Tuesdrj//month)

ED/IOU COORDINATION CALL

***

Redacted

AGENDA - March 2, 2011
1. ALJ Ruling Timeline for Extension
2. Ex Ante Lockdown Update
3. Updated PIPs Submitted

Invitees:
Simon Baker (ED - EE Planning)
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Jeanne Clinton (ED - EE Planning)
Pete Skala (ED - EE EM+V)
Zenaida Tapawan-Conway (ED - EE EM+V)

Shilpa Ramaiva (PG&E)
Redacted

Athena Besa (Sempra)
Joy Yamagata (Sempra)
Laurie Gomez (Sempra)

Michael Hoover (SCE)
Don Arambula (SCE)
Michelle Thomas (SCE)

Please email your agenda items to Don.Arambula@sce.com (cc 

Glenn.Comia@sce.com) a day before the scheduled call.

Any questions, please call Don Arambula at 626-633-3146 or via 

email.

Thank you!
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